
COVODE. 
 
 Dr. David M. Marshall, a native of Conemaugh township, was educated at the Jacksonville Academy; 
studied medicine with Dr. Mabon; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located at 
Covode in 1850, where he practiced his profession till 1853.  He then moved to Congruity, Westmoreland 
county, and in a short time to Salem, in the same county, and then to Ohio.  In 1860 he returned to Indiana 
county and settled in Homer City and remained there till 1864, when he moved to Marion and practiced 
there till 1872.  He then moved to Allegheny county, where he resided at present.  In 1862 he was 
appointed surgeon of the 177th Reg. P. V., and served one year.  He represented the county of Indiana in the 
Pennsylvania Legislature during the years 1868 and 1869. 
 Dr. J. Miller Shields, a native of Rayne township, was educated at the Marion Institute, and studied 
medicine with Dr. Thompson.  He was a member of Company B., 11th Regular Pennsylvania Reserves for 
three years, and was Hospital Steward of the 206th Regular Pennsylvania Volunteers one year.  He 
graduated at the Albany Medical College, N. Y., and located at Smithfield, in 1866, and remained there one 
year.  In 1867, he settled in Covode, where he continued to practice till 1877, when he removed to New 
Mexico, and is engaged in Missionary work, at present. 
 Dr. Winfield S. Shields, practiced during 1877, in Covode, and then returned to Marion.  (See Marion.) 
 


